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Board Agenda Item

TO: Air Pollution Control District Board
FROM: Terry Dressler, Air Pollution Control Officer
CONTACT:  Michael Broughton (961-8872), Linda Beard (961-8853)

SUBJECT: APCD Hearing Board Appointment

RECOMMENDATION:

Appoint Mr. Robert Saperstein to the vacant attorney position on the APCD Hearing Board for a 3-year
term.

DISCUSSION:

The APCD Hearing Board Nominating Committee met on July 21, 2005 to interview the only applicant for
the vacant attorney position. Present were Board members Salud Carbajal, Dr. Dan Secord, Russ Hicks, and
Will Schuyler; Marty Mariscal was absent. The committee interviewed the candidate for 15-20 minutes,
after which the nomination was made.

The committee was very impressed with Mr. Saperstein’s qualifications for the position. It was felt that his
experience working with regulatory entities similar to the APCD in a quasi-judicial setting makes him well
qualified for the position.

Board member Secord made a motion to nominate Robert Saperstein for the position. The motion was
seconded by Board member Carbajal, and, by a 4-0 vote, the committee officially nominated Robert
Saperstein for the vacant attorney position on the Santa Barbara County APCD Hearing Board.
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